GEORGE SASSOWER
16 LAKE STREET
WHITE PLAINS, N.Y, 10603

5

914-949-2169 .

October 10, 1989

John Eiseman, Esqg.

Office of Court Administration
270 Broadway :

New York, N.Y. 10007

Re: Greylord - New York.

Dear Mr. Eiseman,

I acknowledge receipt of your letter of October 2,
1989, with thanks. ' =

I shall continue,. in the future, as in past years,
to periodically make similar demands on Mr. Samuel H. Younger of
Your office, in order to determine if the mandated filings have
been made, wuntil such time as they have been made or until the
unlawfully disbursed monies have been recovered.

: The fact that I. have been repeatedly incarcerated,
without - benefit of g4 trial, and have been othervise been
subjected to in terrorem edicts, by those members of the
Judiciary who should have filed their Judiciary Law §35-a
statements, will not deter me . :

: In vievw of your aforementioned letter, the
pertinent question which now compels an immediate and unambiguous
response, is: What are the intentions of the Office of Court
Administration to compel such filings and/or the return of

unwarranted disbursements from the judicial trust assets of
Puccini?

That response fron Your office, vel non, I shall
also distribute to the media. :

Most Respectfully,

GEORGE SASSOWER

€c: Chief Judge 8ol Wachtler
Hon. G. Oliver Koppell
The Media




